Marine Mammal Commission

Penalties

16 U.S.C. 1375

Sec. 105. (a)(1) Any person who violates any provision of this title or of any permit or
regulation issued thereunder, except as provided in section 118, may be assessed a civil
penalty by the Secretary of not more than $10,000 for each such violation. No penalty
shall be assessed unless such person is given notice and opportunity for a hearing with
respect to such violation. Each unlawful taking or importation shall be a separate
offense. Any such civil penalty may be remitted or mitigated by the Secretary for good
cause shown. Upon any failure to pay a penalty assessed under this subsection, the
Secretary may request the Attorney General to institute a civil action in a district court
of the United States for any district in which such person is found, resides, or transacts
business to collect the penalty and such court shall have jurisdiction to hear and decide
any such action.

(2) In any case involving an alleged unlawful importation of a marine mammal or
marine mammal product, if such importation is made by an individual for his own
personal or family use (which does not include importation as an accommodation to
others or for sale or other commercial use), the Secretary may, in lieu of instituting a
proceeding under paragraph (1), allow the individual to abandon the mammal or
product, under procedures to be prescribed by the Secretary, to the enforcement officer
at the port of entry.

(b) Any person who knowingly violates any provision of this title or of any permit or
regulation issued thereunder (except as provided in section 118) shall, upon conviction,
be fined not more than $20,000 for each such violation, or imprisoned for not more
than one year, or both.

Disposition of Fines
16 U.S.C. 1375a™

Sec. [ ] Hereafter, all fines collected by the United States Fish and Wildlife Service for
violations of the Marine Mammal Protection Act (16 U.S.C. 1362-1407) and imple-
menting regulations shall be available to the Secretary, without further appropriation, to
be used for the expenses of the United States Fish and Wildlife Service in administering
activities for the protection and recovery of manatees, polar bears, sea otters, and
walruses, and shall remain available until expended.

Vessel Fine, Cargo Forfeiture, and Rewards

16 U.S.C. 1376

Sec. 106. (a) [APPLICATION OF CONSISTENT PROVISIONS.] — Any vessel or other
conveyance subject to the jurisdiction of the United States that is employed in any
manner in the unlawful taking of any marine mammal shall have its entire cargo or the
monetary value thereof subject to seizure and forfeiture. All provisions of law relating
to the seizure, judicial forfeiture, and condemnation of cargo for violation of the
customs laws, the disposition of such cargo, and the proceeds from the sale thereof, and
the remission or mitigation of any such forfeiture, shall apply with respect to the cargo
of any vessel or other conveyance seized in connection with the unlawful taking of a
marine mammal insofar as such provisions of law are applicable and not inconsistent
with the provisions of this title.

(b) [PENALTIES.] — Any vessel subject to the jurisdiction of the United States that is
employed in any manner in the unlawful taking of any marine mammal shall be liable
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